ASSAM AT A GLANCE 2016

DIRECTORATE OF ECONOMICS AND STATISTICS
ASSAM, GUWAHATI-28

Contents:	Page No.
1. GENERAL INFORMATION	1
2. DEMOGRAPHY	2
3. STATE INCOME	3
4. PRICE	3
5. FIVE YEAR PLAN	4
6. GOVERNMENT BUDGET	5
7. AGRICULTURE	5-7
8. AGRICULTURAL CENSUS	8
9. IRRIGATION	8
10. LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY	9
11. FISHERY	9
12. FOREST	10
13. POWER	10
14. INDUSTRY AND MINERALS	11
15. KHADI AND VILLAGE INDUSTRY	11
16. SERICULTURE	12
17. TEA	12
18. TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATION	13
19. POSTAL AND TELE COMMUNICATION	13
20. ROADS	14
21. BANKING	14
22. SOCIAL WELFARE	15
23. EDUCATION	15-17
24. MEDICAL & PUBLIC HEALTH	18
25. CHILD STATISTICS	19
26. CO-OPERATION	20
27. RURAL DEVELOPMENT	21
28. CRIME	22
29. EMPLOYMENT	22
30. DEVELOPMENT INDEX	23
31. SIXTH ECONOMIC CENSUS AT A GLANCE	23-24

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

(A)	Geographical Location and Area	
1.	Latitude	24 N° - 28 N°
2.	Longitude	90 Eº - 96 Eº
3.	Geographical Area (in Sq. Km)	78438.08
(B)	Average Seasonal Rainfall (in mm) 2015	
1.	Winter	25.1
2.	Summer	558.5
3.	Monsoon	1404.2
4.	Post Monsoon	90.0
5.	All Season	2077.8
(C)	Administrative Units	
1.	Districts	33*
2.	Sub-divisions	80**
3.	Blocks	219
4.	Circle	184
5.	Zilla Parishad	20
6.	Anchalik Panchayat	189
7.	Gaon Panchayat	2202
8.	Towns (2011 Census)	
(i)	Census Towns	126
(ii)	Statutory Towns	88
(iii)	Total Towns	214
9.	Villages (2011 Census)	26395
10.	Household (2011 Census)	6406471
11.	Lok Sabha Constituency	14
12.	Rajya Sabha Seat	7
13.	Vidhan Sabha Constituency	126
14.(i)	Police Station (as on 31-3-2016)	299#
(ii)	Police Out Post ,,	197
15.(i)	River Police Station ,,	22
(ii)	,,	6
16.(i)	Govt. Railway Police Station	13
(ii)	Railway Police Out Post	18
17.	Fire Station	126

^{*} including 6 newly created districts **including 24 newly created Sub-divisions. # Reportedly there are 12 no. of Spl. Police Stations which are not included.

State Information:

State Animal: One-horned Rhino

State Bird: White-winged Wood Duck

State Tree: Hollong

State Flower: Foxtail orchids

Important Minerals: Coal, Petroleum, Limestone, Dolemite, Sillimanite, Iron

ore, Glass Sand, Ceramic clay (all varities), Uranium,

Natural Gas.

Tribes of Assam: (i) Bodo Kachari, (ii) Mising, (iii) Deori, (iv) Rabha,

(v) Tiwa or Lalung, (vi) Khamti, (vii) Sonowal Kachari, (viii) Tai Phake or Phakial, (ix) Dimasa Kachari, (x) Karbi, (xi) Barmans, (xii) Hmar, (xiii) Kuki, (xiv) Rengma Naga, (xv) Zema Nagas, (xvi) Hajong, (xvii) Garo, (xviii) Khasi,

(xix) Jaintia, (xx) Mech.



2 DEMOGRAPHY

SI.No	o. Items	Unit	Assam
(A)	Population (Census 2011)		
1.	(i) Rural population	(In Lakh Nos.)	268.07
	(ii) % to total population	` %	85.90
2.	(i) Urban population	(In Lakh Nos.)	43.99
	(ii) % to total population	%	14.10
3.	Total Population	(In Lakh Nos.)	312.05
4.	Male	,,	159.39
5.	Female	"	152.66
6.	Decadal Growth Rate (2001-2011)	%	17.07
	(i) Rural	"	15.47
-	(ii) Urban	"	27.89
7.	Annual Exponential Growth Rate	%	1.58
8.	(2001-2011) Sex Ratio	Per `000 male	958
9.	Density of Population	Per Sq. Km	398
10.	Child Population (0-6 Yr.)	Nos.	4638130
11.	Proportion of Child to the Total	%	14.86
	Population	,,	11.00
12.	Child Sex Ratio (0-6 Yr.)	Per `000 male	962
(B)	Literacy Rate (Census 2011)		
1.	Male	%	77.85
2.	Female	,,	66.27
3.	Total	,,	72.19
(6)	Dinth Data (2014)		
(C) 1.	Birth Rate (2014) Total	Per `000 Popl ⁿ	22.4
2.	Rural	"	23.6
3.	Urban	,,	15.5
		,,	
(D)	Death Rate (2014)	D '000	
1. 2.	Total Rural	Per `000	7.2 7.6
2. 3.	urban	"	7.6 5.3
3.	Orban	"	5.5
(G)	B.P.L Population* (2011-12)		
1.	Total	%	31.98
2.	Rural	"	33.89
3.	Urban	,,	20.49

^{*} Tendulkar Methodology; in %.

3 STATE INCOME

SI.N	lo. Items	Unit	Assam
(A)	Net State Domestic Product(NSDP) 2015-16 (P)	•	
1.	At Current Price	In Crore	201758
2.	At Constant (2011-12) Price	"	160724
(B)	Gross State Domestic Product(GSDP) 2015-16 (P)		
1.	At Current Price	In Crore	224234
2.	At Constant (2011-12) Price	"	179595
(C)	Per Capita NSDP 2015-16 (P)		
1.	At Current Price	In Rs.	60952
2.	At Constant (2011-12) Price	"	48556
(D)	Per Capita GSDP 2015-16 (P)		
1.	At Current Price	In Rs.	67742
2.	At Constant (2011-12) Price	"	54257

4 PRICE

Sl.No.	Items	Assam
(A)	Wholesale Price Index for Agricultural Commodities (Base 1993-94=100), 2015-16	373
(B)	C P I for Industrial Workers (Base 2001=100), 2016	240
(C)	C P I for Working Class Population (Base 2001=100), 2016	244
(D)	C P I for Agricultural Labour (General) (Base 1986-87=100), 2015	796
(E)	C P I for Rural Population (Base 1999-2000=100), 2015-16	318

5 FIVE YEAR PLAN

Sl.No.	Item	Year	Assam
(A)	Approved Outlay (Rs. in Crore)		
1.	First Plan	1951-56	21.67
2.	Second Plan	1956-61	57.94
3.	Third Plan	1961-66	120.00
4.	Three annual Plans	1966-69	89.25
5.	Fourth Plan	1969-74	223.75
6.	Fifth Plan	1974-79	473.84
7.	Annual Plan	1979-80	155.00
8.	Sixth Plan	1980-85	1115.00
9.	Seventh Plan	1985-90	2100.00
10.	Annual Plan	1990-91	675.00
11.	Annual Plan	1991-92	800.00
12.	Eighth Plan	1992-97	4672.00
13.	Ninth Plan	1997-02	8245.28
14.	Tenth Plan	2002-07	10927.53
15.	Eleventh Plan (2007-12)	2007-12	31821.87
16.	Twelfth Plan	2012-17	98671.88
	(Projected at 2011-12 prices)		
	i) Annual Plan (Revised)	2012-13	10500.00
	ii)Annual plan (Approved)	2013-14	12500.00
	iii)Annual plan (Approved)	2014-15	21006.90
	iv) Annual plan (Approved)	2015-16	26030.00
	v) Annual Plan (Approved)	2016-17	4190.99
(B)	Actual Expenditure (Rs. in Crore)		
1.	First Plan	1951-56	28.00
2.	Second Plan	1956-61	63.13
3.	Third Plan	1961-66	132.24
4.	Three annual Plans	1966-69	87.12
5.	Fourth Plan	1969-74	198.41
6.	Fifth Plan	1974-79	428.63
7.	Annual Plan	1979-80	159.73
8.	Sixth Plan	1980-85	1279.79
9.	Seventh Plan	1985-90	2489.57
10.	Annual Plan	1990-91	596.62
11.	Annual Plan	1991-92	695.50
12.	Eighth Plan	1992-97	4968.64
13.	Ninth Plan	1997-02	5934.78
14.	Tenth Plan	2002-07	9816.18
15.	Eleventh Plan	2007-12	24419.77
16.	Twelfth Plan(Projected)	2012-17	-
	i) Annual Plan	2012-13	7239.14
	ii) Annual Plan	2013-14	8096.82
	iii) Annual plan	2014-15	13561.00
	iv) Annual Plan	2015-16	11832.52
		41	

6 GOVERNMENT BUDGET

Sl.No.	Items	Unit	Assam
(A)	Revenue Receipts 2016-17(B.E.)		
1.	Central Taxes	Rs. in Crore	18938.28
2.	State Taxes	"	15634.30
3.	Non-tax Revenue	"	5846.52
	(Collection by the State)		
4.	Grants-in-aid	"	25760.78
5.	Total	"	66179.88
(B)	Revenue Expenditure 2016-17 (B.E.)		
1.	General Services	Rs. in Crore	20115.92
2.	Social and Community Services	"	29077.93
3.	Economic Services	"	12570.74
4.	Grants-in-aid & Contribution	"	694.45
5.	Total	"	62459.04

AGRICULTURE

Sl.No.	Items	Unit	Assam
(A)	Land Utilisation, 2014-15 (P)		
1.	Total Reported Area	In '000'Hect.	7844
2.	Forest Area	"	1853
3.	Area under Non-agricultural		2460
	Uses		
(i)	Barren & Unculturable Land	"	1190
(ii)	Water logged land	"	64
(iii)	Social forestry	"	11
(iv)	Land under still water	"	152
(v)	Other land	,,	1044

Sl.No.	Items	Unit	Assam
4.	Other uncultivable land	'000' Hect.	528.76
	excluding Fallow land		
(i)	Permanent Pasture & Other	,,	167.09
	Grazing Land		
(ii)	Land under Misc. Tree, Groves etc	. ,,	219.69
(iii)	Culturable waste land	,,	141.98
5.	Fallow land	,,	174.73
(i)	Fallow land other than	,,	87.31
	current fallow		
` '	Current fallow	"	87.42
6.	Net Area Sown	"	2827.32
7.	Total Cropped Area	"	4082.59
(B)	Area under Principal Crops		
	2015-16 (P)		
1.	Autumn Rice	`000' Hect.	191.32
2.	Winter Rice	"	1888.68
3.	Summer Rice	"	404.98
4.	Total Rice	"	2484.98
5.	Wheat	"	20.97
6.	Maize	"	28.42
7.	Other cereals & small millets	"	6.60
8.	Total Pulses	"	142.17
9.	Total Food Grains	"	2683.15
10.	Sugarcane	"	29.46
11.	Jute	"	72.13
12.	Total Oil Seeds	"	330.47
(C)	Production of Principal Crops		
	2015-16 (P)	```	256.72
1.	Autumn Rice	`000' Tonne	256.73
2. 3.	Winter Rice Summer Rice	"	3727.04
3. 4.	Total Rice	"	1141.34 5125.10
4. 5.	Wheat	"	34.26
5. 6.	Maize	"	34.26 87.18
о. 7.	Other cereals & small millets	"	67.18 4.45
7. 8.	Total Pulses	"	4.45 107.57
o. 9.	Total Food Grains	"	5358.56
9. 10.	Total Oil Seeds	"	215.19
10.	(excluding coconut)	"	213.13
11.	Sugarcane (in Cane)		1038.33
12.	Jute	`000' Bales	865.81
14.	Juic	OOO Dales	003.01

Sl.No.	Items	Unit	Assam
(D)	Yield Rate of Principal Crops 2015-16 (P)		
1.	Autumn Rice	Kg per Hect.	1364
2.	Winter Rice	"	2003
3.	Summer Rice	,,	2818
4.	Total Rice	,,	2089
5.	Wheat	,,	1633
6.	Total Pulses	,,	757
7.	Total Oil Seeds	,,	664
8.	Jute	,,	2161
9.	Sugarcane (in Cane)	Tonnes/Hect.	35246
(E)	Index of Agricultural Production (Base Triennium ending (2007-08=100) 2015-16 (P)		
1.	Total Rice	-	154.43
2.	Total Cereals	-	154.13
3.	Total Pulses	-	175.57
4.	Total Food Grains	-	154.54
5.	Total Oil Seeds	-	123.44
6.	Total Non-food Crops	-	127.98
7.	All Commodities	-	142.72
(F)	Area under some Horticultural Crops (2015-16) (Estimated)		
1.	Total Fruits	`000 Hect.	160
2.	Total Tuber Crops	,,	120
3.	Total Spices	,,	122
4.	Total Vegetable	"	283
(G)	Production under some Horticultural Crops (2015-16)		
1.	Total Fruits	`000 Tonne	2330
2.	Total Tuber Crops	,,	1131
3.	Total Spices	,,	535
4.	Total Vegetable	"	5316
(H)	Consumption of Fertilizer (2015-16)		
1.	Nitrogen (N)	in'000' Tonne	169
2.	Phosphorus (P)	,,	33
3.	Murate of Potash (K)	"	40
4.	Total Consumption	,,	242
5.	Consumption Rate	Kg/hect	58

[6]



Assam At A Glance - 2016 Assam At A Glance - 2016

8 AGRICULTURAL CENSUS

SI.N	o. Items	Year	Assam
(A)	Number of Operational Holding (In '000' Nos.)	2010-11	
1.	Marginal (below 1 hectare)		1831
2.	Small (1.0 to 2.0 hectare)		497
3.	Semi Medium (2.0 to 4.0 hect.)		304
4.	Medium (4.0 to 10.0 hectare)		85
5.	Large (above 10 hectare)		4
6.	All Sizes		2721
(B)	Area under Operational Holding	2010-11	
	(in '000' Hect.)		
1.	Marginal (below 1 hectare)		774.80
2.	Small (1.0 to 2.0 hectare)		687.16
3.	Semi Medium (2.0 to 4.0 hect.)		817.98
4.	Medium (4.0 to 10.0 hectare)		437.37
5.	Large (above 10 hectare)		281.76
6.	All Sizes		2999.07
(C)	Average Size of Operational Holding (in Hect.)	2010-11	1.10

9 IRRIGATION

Sl.No.	Items	Year	Assam
(A)	Net Irrigated Area (in'000' Hect.)	2015-16 (P)	191.57
(B)	Gross Irrigated Area (in '000'Hect.)	2015-16 (P)	
1.	Canals		223.18
2.	Tubewells		6.11
3.	Total		229.29
		[8]	

10 LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY

SI.No.	Items	Unit	Assam
(A)	Livestock (Sample Survey)	Year 2015-16	
1.	Crossed Breed Cattle	`000 Nos.	520
2.	Indigenous Cattle	"	10490
3.	Buffaloes	"	431
4.	Goat	"	5190
5.	Fowls	"	11258
6.	Ducks	"	4931
7.	Total Poultry	"	16188
(B)	Production of		
1.	Milk	Million Litre	888
2.	Egg	Million Nos.	474
3.	Meat	`000 Tonne	45
(C)	Veterinary Facilities		
1.	Hospitals	Nos.	22
2.	Dispensaries & Block Dispensaries	"	436
3.	Key Village Centre	"	30

11 FISHERY

Sl.No.	Items	Unit	Assam(2015-16)
(A)	Bill Fisheries	Nos.	1197
	(Registered + Unregistered)		
(B)	Area under Bill Fisheries	Hect.	100815
(C)	Ponds and Tanks	Nos.	373501
(D)	Area under Ponds and Tanks	Hect.	61430
(E)	Area under River Fisheries	Km.	4820
(F)	Area under Forest Fisheries	Hect.	5017
(G)	Area under Derelict Water	"	116444
	Bodies/ Swamps		
(H)	Reservoir Fisheries	"	2553
(1)	Total Area under Fisheries	"	286259
(1)	Production of Fish Seeds	Million Nos.	5678
(K)	Production of Fish	Tonne	294200
		[0]	

[9]



Assam At A Glance - 2016 Assam At A Glance - 2016

12 FOREST

(SI.N	o. Items	Year	Assam
(A) (B)	Area under Reserved Forest Area under Proposed Reserved Forest (Sq. Km.)	As on 30-1-2016 "	13973.16 1757.42
(C)	Forest Area as % of Geographical area	,,	24.67
(D)	Protected Area (Sq. Km.)	,,	3621.16
(E)	Total Forest (Excluding Unclassed	,,	19351.73
	State Forest) (Sq. Km.)		
(F)	Number of National Parks	,,	5
(G)	Number of Wildlife Sanctuaries	,,	18
(H)	Total Forest Revenue (Rs. in Lakh)	2016	5497.35
(I)	Forest Road (Km.)		
1.	Surfaced	,,	1077.95
2.	Unsurfaced	,,	16229.36
	(i) Motorable	,,	7972.05
	(ii) Non motorable	,,	6938.57

13 POWER

Sl.No. Items Year			Assam
(A)	Installed Capacity (M.W.)	2015-16	379.7
(B)	Gross Generation (M.U.)	"	1851.1
(C)	Energy Requirement (M.U.)	"	7857.0
(D)	Availability (M.U.)	"	7571
(E)	Peak Demand (M.W.)	"	1526
(F)	Shortage (%)	"	5
(G)	Total units sold to ultimate	"	6352
	Consumers (M.U.)		
(H)	% of Villages electrified	"	88.25
(1)	% of Household having	2011 Census	37.0
	Electricity		

14 INDUSTRY AND MINERALS

SI.No	o. Items	Unit	Assam
(A)	Production of some selected Industries, 2015-16		
1.	Petroleum (Crude)	`000 Tonne	4513
2.	Coal	,,	397
3.	Jute	"	27
4.	Fertiliser	,,	506
5.	Cement	"	1169
6.	Wheat Flour	"	1041
7.	Lime Stone	"	442
8.	Natural Gas	M.C.M.	2903
(B)	Registered Factories, 2015	Nos.	5799
(C)	Workers in Regd. Factories, 2015	`000 Nos.	220
(D)	Index of Industrial Production, 2015-16 (Base: 2004-05=100)	-	134.09

15 KHADI AND VILLAGE INDUSTRY

SI.No	o. Items	Unit	Assam (2015-16)
(A)	Value of Production	Rs. in Lakh	142432.35
(B)	Value of Sales	Rs. in Lakh	258264.86
(C)	Employment	Nos.	402948
(D)	Wages	Rs. in Lakh	77848.11
(E)	Number of Centre Working	Nos.	5912

[11]



16 SERICULTURE

Sl.No	. Items	Unit	Assam (2015-16)
(A)	Sericulture Villages	Nos.	11281
(B)	Seri Farmers engaged in Sericulture		
1.	Eri	Nos.	425382
2.	Muga	,,	32632
3.	Mulberry	,,	38887
(C)	Area under food plants		
1.	Eri	Hect.	5509.89
2.	Muga	,,	4383.08
3.	Mulberry	,,	1541.32
(D)	Cocoons Reeled		
1.	Eri	(.000kg)	3317.28
2.	Muga Cocoon	Lakh Nos.	6864.50
3.	Mulberry	.000 Kg	327.84
(E)	Production of Silk Yarn		
1.	Eri Raw Silk	(in Tonns)	2554.78
2.	Muga Raw Silk	,,	127.00
3.	Mulberry Raw Silk	,,	31.02

17_{TEA}

Sl.No. Items	Year	Assam
(A) Tea Gardens (Nos.)		
(i) Small Growers	2016	84577
(ii) Big Growers	,,	767
(B) Area under Tea cultivation (hect.)		
(i) Small Growers	,,	78203
(ii) Big Growers	,,	226197
(C)* Production of Tea (`000 kg.)		
(i) Small Growers	2015	139491
(ii) Big Growers	"	386694
(D) Number of Registered Small Tea Growers under Tea Board		77229
(E) Tea Sold (in Guwahati Tea Auction Centre)		
(i) Quantity: Leaf (Million Kg.)	2015	100.28
Dust "	,,	44.13
(ii) Average Price: Leaf (Rs. per Kg.)	,,	136.55
Dust "	,,	144.45

[12]

18 TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATION

SI.No	. Items	Unit	Assam (2015-16
(A)	Total Vehicles on Road (In '000' Nos.)		2667
1.	Bus (Including Omni & Mini Bus)	('000 Nos	s.) 15
2.	Taxi	,,	41
3.	Auto Rickshaw	,,	88
4.	Two wheeler	,,	1634
5.	Private Car	,,	533
6.	Other	,,	11
7.	Tractor and Trailer	,,	58
8.	Government Vehicle	,,	25
9.	Public Goods Carrier	,,	245
	(M.A.+Artica+Truck+L.M.V.)		
10.	No. of Registered Vehicles during the ye	ar "	291
11.	No. of Motor vehicles per `00 Sq. Km	(Nos.)	3400
	of Geographical Area		
12.	No. of Motor vehicle per lakhs	,,	8547
	of population		
13.	No. of Road Accident	,,	2.73
	(Registered by Police) per `000 vehicles		
14.	No. of Casualties per `000 vehicles	"	3.57

19 POSTAL AND TELE COMMUNICATION

Sl.No.	Items	Year	Assam
(A)	Post Offices (Nos.)	2015-16	4011
(B)	Letter Boxes (Nos.)	,,	12300
(C)	Number of Telephone Exchanges	,,	577
(D)	Rural Telephone Connection (Nos.)	,,	482397
(E)	Wireline Phones (Fixed DELs) (Nos.)	,,	158772
(F)	Wireless Phones (GSM+CDMA) (Nos.)	,,	1344677
(G)	Total Telephones		
1.	Overall	,,	1503449
2.	Rural	,,	482397
(H)	Tele-Density (%) (per 100 population)	"	4.63

Assam At A Glance - 2016 Assam At A Glance - 2016

20roads

SI.N	o. Items	Year	Assam
(A)	P.W.D Road Length (in '000' Km.)	as on	(2015-16)
1.	Surfaced (Blacktopped)	31.03.2016	25.546
2.	Un-surfaced	,,	19.316
3.	National Highway	2015-16	3.863
4.	State Highway	31-03-2016	2.53
5.	Total P.W.D Road	"	44.862
6.	Total Road Length (including NH)	,,	48.723
(B)	No. of Accident (Regd. by Police)		
	per `00 Km of Roads	2015-16	14
(C)	Accident Severity (Nos. of persons	,,	33.7
	killed/per 100 Accident)		
(D)	No. of Casualties per `00 Km of Roads	,,	19
(E)	Railway Route in Assam (in Km.)	"	
1.	Broad gauge	"	2400.85
2.	Meter gauge	"	41.72
3.	Total	"	2442.57

21 BANKING

SI.N	o. Items	Unit	Assam
(A)	All Scheduled Commercial Banks		
	(reporting) (As on March 2016)		
1.	Total Offices	Nos.	2177
2.	Total Deposit	Rs. in Crore	103794
3.	Total Credit	,,	42671
4.	Credit Deposit Ratio	%	41.10
5.	Population Covered per Bank Office	`000' Person	14
(B)	Regional Rural Banks		
1.	Total Offices	Nos.	465
2.	Deposits	Rs. in Crore	7932
3.	Credit	"	4446
4.	Credit Deposit Ratio	%	56.0
	[14]		

22 SOCIAL WELFARE

Sl.No.	Items	Unit	Assam (2015-16)
(A)	State Home	Nos.	2
	i) Number of Inmates	,,	648
(B)	Destitute Home	,,	5
	i) Number of Inmates	"	366
(C)	Vargrants Home	"	1
	i) Number of Inmates	,,	364
(D)	Bal Bhawan	,,	2
	i) Number of Attendance	"	187

23 EDUCATION

Sl.No.	Items	Unit	Assam
(A)	GENERAL EDUCATION (2015-16)		
1.	Institution		
(i)	Primary	Nos.	40480
(ii)	Upper Primary	"	11591
(iii)	High and Higher Secondary (2015-16)	"	8241
(iv)	College (Govt./Private)	"	344
(v)	Junior College (2015-16)	0	657
2.	Enrolment/ Drop out		
(i)	Primary		
	(a) Boys	'000 Nos.	1439
	(b) Girls	"	1486
	(c) Total	"	2925
(ii)	Middle/Upper Primary		
	(a) Boys	0	687
	(b) Girls	0	766
	(c) Total	0	1453
	[15]		

[15]



SI.No	o. Items	Unit	Assam
(iii)	High and Higher Secondary (2015-16)		
	(a) Total	`000 Nos.	1151
	(b) Girls	,,	589
(iv)	College (General) (2015-16)		
	(a) Total	,,	431
	(b) Female	,,	162
(v)	Junior College (2015-16)		
	(a) Total	"	172
	(b) Female	"	82
(vi)	Pupil Teacher Ratio in Govt./		
	Provincialised School: (2015-16)		
	(a) Primary	-	26.0
	(b) Upper Primary	-	16.0
(vii)	Drop out Rate:		
	(a) Primary	%	15.4
	(b) Upper Primary	"	10.5
3.	Teachers (Nos.)		
(i)	Primary (2015-16)		
	(a) Total Teacher	Nos.	110801
	(b) % of Female Teacher	%	N.A.
(ii)	Middle/Upper Primary (2015-16)		
	(a) Total Teacher	Nos.	77779
	(b) % of Female Teacher	%	N.A.
(iii)	High and Higher Secondary (2015-16)		
	(a) Total Teacher	Nos.	64419
	(b) % of Female Teacher	%	30
(iv)	Junior College (2012-13)		
	(a) Total Teacher	Nos.	6146
	(b) % of Female Teacher	%	32.30

Sl.No.	Items	Unit	Assam
4.	Drinking Water/ Sanitation facilities in		
	Govt./ Provincialised School (2015-16)		
(i)	Drinking Water		
	Primary	%	91.11
	Upper Primary	,,	92.93
(ii)	Toilet for Boys		
	Primary	,,	97.83
	Upper Primary	,,	97.50
(iii)	Toilet for Girls		
	Primary	,,	99.13
	Upper Primary	"	99.01
(B)	PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION (institution)		(2015-16)
(i)	Medical (Including Homeopathic/	Nos.	11
	Ayurvedic/Dental/Pharmacy/Nursing)		
(ii)	Veterinary	"	2
(iii)	Technology & Engineering Institutes	"	18
	(State, Central & Private)		
(iv)	Agriculture & Forestry	,,	2
(v)	Law (including private)	"	20
(vi)	Management Institution	"	14
(vii)	ANM/GNM Training College	"	37
(viii)	Polytechnics	"	10
(ix)	ITI (Govt.)	"	28
(x)	College of Teacher Education	"	8
(xi)	District Institute of Education	"	23
	and Training		
(xii)	Basic Training Centre	"	19
(xiii)	Normal School	"	7
(xiv)	Pree-Primary Teaacher Training	"	1
	Centre (PPTTC)		

[17]

24 MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH

SI.N	o. Items	Year	Assam
(A)	Government Hospitals	2015	1203
(B)	District Hospital	"	25
(C)	Sub-divisional Civil Hospitals	u	13
(D)	Primary Health Centres	u	1014
(E)	Community Health Centre	u	151
(F)	Sub-Centres	u	4621
(G)	Bed Strength	u	18356
(H)	MBBS Doctor (Govt+NRHM)	u	2872
(1)	Specialist Doctor (Govt+NRHM)	u	1087
(1)	Life expectancy at Birth	2009-13	
	Male		61.9
	Female		65.1
(K)	Maternal Mortality Ratio	2011-13	300
	(Death per lakh life births)		
(L)	Habitation with Drinking	as on	55712
	Water facilities	01-04-2016	
(M)	House hold having drinking	Census,	54.8
	water within the premises (%)	2011	
(N)	House hold having latrine	,,	64.9
	facilities within the premises(%)		
(0)	Individual Latrine provided under		
	SwachaBharat Mission(GRAMIN)		
	BPL households	2015-16	83811
	APL households	"	381725

25 CHILD STATISTICS

Sl.No.	Items	Year	Assam
(A)	Infant Mortality Rate		
	(per `000)		
(i)	Total	SRS 2014	49
(ii)	Male	,,	49
(iii)	Female	,,	49
	Neo Natal Mortality Rate		
(i)	Total	,,	26
(ii)	Rural	,,	27
(iii)	Urban	"	12
1 * 1	Early Neo Natal Mortality Rate		
(i)	Total	"	20
(ii)	Rural	,,	21
(iii)	Urban	,,	6
	Under Five Mortality Rate		
(i)	Total	,,	66
(ii)	Rural	,,	71
(iii)	Urban	,,	28
1 . 1	Fully Immunized Infant	"	680528
1 * 1	% of children age 5-14 Years	2013-14	
	engaged in work		
(i)	Total	A.H.S. (2012-13)	2.8
(ii)	Rural	"	3.0
(iii)	Urban	"	1.8
	Crime against children (Nos.)		
(i)	Murder	2015	16
(ii)	Rape	"	43
(iii)	Kidnapping and Abduction (Children)	"	383
(iv)	Procuration of Minor Girls	,,	1303
(v)	Others	,,	1090
(vi)	Total	"	2835

[18]



26 CO-OPERATION

SI.No	o. Items	2014-15	Unit	Assam	
(A)	Number of So	cieties	Nos.	9222	
(B)	Membership		`000 Nos.	4416	
(C)	Share Capital		Rs. in Crore	84.37	
(D)	Working Capi	tal	"	3279.71	
(E)	Non-Credit Co	o-operative Societies (201	4-15)		
	(i) Assam Co-o	operative Jute Mill Ltd.:			
		Membership	Nos.	659	
		Paid up Capital	Rs. in Lakh	323.93	
		Working Capital	,,	929.34	
		Value of Sales	,,	4510.55	
	(ii) Fishfed:				
	(a)	Membership	Nos.	246	
		Paid up Capital	Rs. in Lakh	343.04	
		Working Capital	,,	411.95	
	(d)	Value of Sales		74.49	
	(iii) Housefed	:			
	(a)	Membership	Nos.	21785	
	(b)	Paid up Capital	Rs. in Lakh	1653.25	
	(c) '	Working Capital	,,	15050.59	
	(d)	Value of Sales		N.A.	
	(iii) Eastern A	gro processing & Tea War	ehousing:		
	(a)	Membership	Nos.	504	
	(b)	Paid up Capital	Rs. in Lakh	98.08	
	(c) '	Working Capital	,,	1850.00	
	(d)	Value of Sales	,,	1611.00	
		lyester Co-operative Socie	ety Ltd.:		
	(a)	Membership	Nos.	4586	
	(b)	Paid up Capital	Rs. in Lakh	1648.05	
	(c) '	Working Capital	,,	(-) 157.78	
	(d)	Value of Sales	,,	1135.34	

27 RURAL DEVELOPMENT

Sl.No.	Items	Assam
(A)	MGNREGA	2015-16
1.	No. of Job Card issued	4588555
2.	No. of Household provided	42362
	100 days Employment	
3.	Employment Generated	
	(Lakh mandays)	
	Total	486.43
	Women	163.36
4.	Total Fund available (Rs. in lakh)	65150.56
5.	Percentage of Expenditure (%)	91
(B)	SGSY	2015-16
1.	No. of Women Self Help Groups	13682
	(SHG) formed	
2.	No. of Self Help Groups (SHGs)	13298
	provided with Revolving Fund	
3.	No. of Village Organisation formed	865
4.	No. of Village Organisations provided	8620
	with community Investment Fund	
(C)	IAY	
1.	Target for New Construction of	123193
	IAY houses (Nos.)	
2.	Percentage of Completion (%)	3.17
(D)	National Social Assistance Programme	2015-16
1.	Beneficiaries covered under IGNOAP	769840
	Scheme (Nos.)	
2	Beneficiaries covered under National	11854
•	Family Benifit Scheme	
(E)	SIPRD	
1.	No. of Training Programme Conducted	2133
2.	No. of Participants	134215
3.	No. of Training Programme conducted for	740
_	Elected Representative of PRIs.	
4.	No. of Participants.	26376

[20]

28 CRIME

Sl.No.	Items	Unit	Assam (2015
(A)	CRIME UNDER I.P.C.		
1.	Murder	Nos.	1333
2.	Rape	"	1852
3.	Kidnapping	,,	6103
4.	Dacoity	,,	194
5.	Robbery	,,	934
6.	Eutortion	,,	1361
7.	Burglary	,,	4739
8.	Riot	,,	2215
9.	Criminal breach of Trust	,,	1568
10.	Cheating	,,	3781
11.	Theft	,,	12024
12.	Counter feiting	,,	55
13.	Others	,,	67919
14.	Total	,,	104078
(B)	CRIMES AGAINST WOMEN		
1.	Rape	"	1733
2.	Kidnapping & abduction	,,	5039
3.	Dowry - death	,,	216
4.	Torture	,,	11225
5.	Molestation	,,	3794

29 EMPLOYMENT

Sl.No.	Items	A	Assam
(A)	Employment in Organised Sector	((2015)
1.	Public Sector (LakhPersons)		4.92
2.	Private Sector (,,)		6.74
3.	Total		11.66
(B)	Employment Exchange (Nos.)		81
(C)	Total Number of unemployed in Live Register (In '000'	Nos.)	1916
(D)	Total Educated unemployed in the Live Register (,,)	1524
(E)	Educated unemployed registered during the year (,,)	123

30 DEVELOPMENT

Sl.No.	Items	Year	Assam	
(A)	Human Development Index	2013	0.557	
(B)	Health Index	,,	0.355	
(C)	Education Index	,,	0.603	
(D)	Income Index	,,	0.280	

31 SIXTH ECONOMIC CENSUS AT A GLANCE

SI.No.	Items	Ref. Year	Unit	Particulars
(A)	Establishment			
(i)	All Establishments	2013	Nos.	2009797
(ii)	Agricultural Establishments	,,	,,	221920
(iii)	Non-Agricultural Establishments	,,	,,	1787877
(iv)	Establishments located in rural areas	,,	,,	1441282
(v)	Establishments located in urban area	as "	,,	568515
(vi)	Number of Establishments with at least one hired worker	"	"	566601
(vii)	Number of Establishments outside household with fixed structure	"	"	809349
(viii)	Number of Establishments outside household without fixed structure	"	"	677794
(ix)	Number of Establishments inside Households	"	"	522654
(x)	Handicraft/Handloom Establishments	5 "	"	90767
(B)	Persons Employed			
(i)	Persons employed in all Establishments	"	"	3919370
(ii)	Persons employed in Agricultural Activities	"	"	379351

SI.No	o. Items	Ref. Year	Unit	Particulars
(iii)	Persons employed in Non-Agricultura	۱ "	"	3540019
(iv)	Persons employed in Own Account Establishments	"	"	2229058
(v)	Persons employed in Establishments with at least one hired workers	"	Nos.	1690312
(vi)	Total Male Workers	,,	,,	3187147
(vii)	Total Female Workers	,,	,,	732223
(viii)	Persons employed in Handloom and Handicraft Establishments	"	"	189371
(C)	Growth Rate			
(i)	Compound annual growth rate (%) in number of Establishments over Fifth	"	"	9.45%
(ii)	Economic Census Compound annual Growth rate (%) in total Employment over Fifth Economic	••	,,	8.76%

Source:

Census

- 1. Population Totals, 2011. Census of India.
- 2. Quarterly Statistics on Deposits and Credit of Scheduled Commercial Banks, RBI.
- 3. Educational Statistics at a Glance 2014-15 Assam Sarbasiksha Abhijan Mission
- 4. Rastriya Madhyamik Shiksha Abhijan, Assam.
- 5. Annual Health Survey Report, Assam.
- 6. Directorate, General Health Services, Govt. of India
- 7. Indian Development Report 2013
- 8. Statistical Hand Book, Assam.
- 9. Assam State Human Development Report, 2014.
- 10. Human Development Report 2014 (UNDP).
- 11. Directorate of Economics & Statistics, Ministry of Agriculture, Govt of India.